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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance:  08/12/20      Solicitation No. 3450004937 

 Requisition No.  3450032529 / 21-ENV-0012     Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:              CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation 
identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour 
and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the 

solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and 
bid opening date in the subject line of the email. 

 
 ISSUED FROM:  
 Cheryl Emerson  405-522-3209  cemerson@odot.org 
Contracting Officer  Phone Number  E-Mail Address 

  
RETURN TO: cemerson@odot.org in Solicitation Response 
  
Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Question No. 1:  Do you have maps or kmz files of the project property boundaries for all locations that you’re 
requesting a bids on? How large is each project property boundary? We usually determine our quotes based on 
acreage and mileage. 

Answer:  Yes.  ODOT provides a map, sometimes a pdf sometimes a kmz when submitting a request for a 
project location.   Project size ranges from a county bridge and short approaches (typical ASTM radius 
search) to several miles of roadway (linear search.  These are broken out separately in the line items for the 
bid. 
 

Question No. 2:   Can you remind me if there is an anticipated annual volume of radius reports you would be 
seeking? 

Answer:  The anticipated number of orders is indicated by the quantities on the Solicitation.  Historically, 
ODOT has not reached those numbers, but our expectations is to get close during the next contract period. 
 

Question No. 3:  Can you further explain what the bidder has to do regarding A.2.3?   

The required certification statement, "Certification for Competitive Bid and/or Contract (Non-Collusion Certification)", 
OMES-FORM-CP-004, must be made out in the name of the bidder and must be properly executed by an 
authorized person, with full knowledge and acceptance of all its provisions. 

 

Answer:  Page No. 4 of the Solicitation Package has a Certification for Competitive Bid and/or Contract 
(Non-Collusion Certification) form.  Section No. A.2.3. indicates that Contractor will fill out this form.  
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Supplier Legal Name is the name of the Contractor submitting a response.  This solicitation is a 
competitive RFP process so the first check box would apply and you complete the rest of the form. 
 

Question No. 4:  Under Bid, 91111901/ is this line item referring to a point? 

Answer:  81111901 (not 91111901) is a Category Code number.  It is also known as a United Nations 
Standard Products and Services Code (UNSPSC) that is an open global coding system that classifies 
products and services. 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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